# Meeting Report Junior Livestock Committee

# September 7, 2021

# GLENN COUNTY FAIR - 42<sup>nd</sup> DISTRICT AGRICULTURAL ASSOCIATION 221. Yolo St. | P.O. Box 667, Orland, CA 95963 | Phone (530) 865-1168

I. CALL TO ORDER: Meeting was called to order at 6:32 PM by Chairmen Geoff Bitle

#### II. ROLL CALL OF COMMITTEE MEMBERS:

Members absent, Clay Carlson, Mat Schager, Christina Ward. Staci Alves motioned to excuse the absence members. Diane Amaro seconded the motion. Motion passed unanimously.

#### III. <u>NEW BUSINESS:</u> None

## IV. OLD BUSINESS:

٧.

## 1. Exhibitor Handbooks

Exhibitor Handbook revisions for the 2022 year.

Committee recommended that Showmanship go back to automatic entry versus exhibitor entering selecting the class, CEO Bartels said she would research how this would work in the set up in ShoWorks with our Date Entry clerk.

The committee reviewed changes that CEO Bartels was asked by the committee to change, as reflected in the minutes from August 24.

There was discussion of changing Sale of Champions time, after much discussion the decision was made to leave it at 2:00PM.

#### Jr. Livestock Auction Rules page 10

Rule #1Ear Tags: The first sentence was changed to add Grange Master, Independent Parent or Witness.

The sentence regarding a mandatory tagging and weigh-in for all beef exhibitors will now read only mandatory tagging.

The committee agreed to add: "Ear tags may only be replaced up until 30 days prior to fair by leader or advisor. After 30 days, exhibitor is to notify the Fair of the need for tag replacement. However, tag will be replaced by Livestock Superintendent at the scales on Fair weigh-in day.

Rule #3 the word" fryer" was taken out.

Rule #4 was discussed at length regarding Rabbits and Poultry be sifted for being over the weight. The committee decided to leave the rule as is.

Rule #6 the wording in the last sentence was changed to read Small Animals sold in the Sale of Champions will be terminal

Rule #9 The second sentence was taken out and the committee agreed not to provide the 2<sup>nd</sup> photo and eliminate the fee.

# BEEF Page 14

Guideline #7 the last sentence the "weigh-in" was taken out.

Guideline # 9 The first sentence the "weigh-in" was taken out.

## MARKET BEEF Page 15

Added Mandatory Tagging by Fair or JLA Representative at or before 120-day ownership date.

CEO Bartels wanted to discuss and review premiums. Her suggestion was that they be increased, as the entry fees have increased however premiums haven't been adjusted. Committee agreed and made the suggestion to 1st -\$25 2nd -\$20 3rd -\$15 pending Fair BOD approval and review of costs analysis for fair.

FEEDER CLASS Premiums, Stacie Alves made a motion to remove premiums awarded in this class. Janice Lohse seconded the motion, motion passed.

It was recommended by the board that the Breeding classes premiums be paid per division not per class. CEO Bartels was asked to present cost analysis on this as well.

The committee asked that the breeding premiums extend to the same placing as showmanship 1<sup>st</sup>-3<sup>rd</sup>. That recommendation is pending Fair BOD approval.

#### JR.DAIRY GOATS

Guideline #4 Was amended to read: No bucks permitted. Removing the dehorning.

#### JR PYGMY GOATS

Guideline #3 Was revised to match State Rules and now Reads: Goats can be horned, tipped or de-horned are nermitted

# SPECIAL LIVESTOCK CONTESTS

Guideline #4 was revised to read: Weigh-ins are done by an Advisor, Project Leader, Grange Master, Independent Parent, or Witness.

## 2. Barn Improvements

Committee member Mark Kampmann presented to the proposal to add more temporary pens.

The proposal included adding 152 pens that would get all the goats, lambs and pigs all in the existing pig and sheep area of the barns.

Janice Lohse made a motion set aside 67,000.00 to purchase more pens from Plymouth Industries and in the same colors as previous order. The motion was seconded by Mark Kampmann. Motion passed in vote.

Chairmen Bitle stated that he and CEO Bartels have agreed to appointment Austin Weatherby and Christine Kampmann to the JLC committee, pending Fair BOD approval. Diane Amaro wanted to note that she was against having a husband and wife on the committee. Staci Alves agreed with Diane Amaro. Chairman Bitle acknowledged her statement.

|--|

- 1. Barn Improvements
- 2. Bylaws
- 3. Auction
- 4. Fair time Budget
- VII. ADJOURNMENT: 8:08 PM

NEXT MEETING DATE: October19, 2021	
Respectfully Submitted, Kathy Bartels, CEO, Glenn County Fair	
(s) Kathy Bartels CEO, Glenn County Fair	(s) Geoff Bitle Chairman, JLC